From: noreply@salesforce.com on behalf of Planning.Central@sportengland.org

Sent: 30 July 2024 09:41
To: _planningadvice
Subject: Sport England Response: H09-1044-23 Manor Farm (SE ref: PA/23/EM/SHO/66306)

Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. If you believe it is suspicious please forward to Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email.

Dear Maxine Simmons,

App Ref: H09-1044-23

Site: Manor Farm

Proposal: Erection of 285 dwellings including parking, public open space, drainage, infrastructure, landscaping, access,
appearance, layout and scale (Phase 3) - outline approval HO9-0521-14 and re-submission of H09-0845-22 and H09-1118-
22.

Thank you for consulting Sport England on the above application.

Sport England has no comments to make on this additional information consultation. Therefore, please refer to Sport
England'’s previous responses for our current position on this application which for the benefit of doubt have not been
superseded and remain extant.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Please note: this response relates to Sport England’s planning function only. It is not associated with our funding role or any
grant application/award that may relate to the site.

Yours sincerely,

Planning Technical Team

E: planning.central@sportengland.org




